
Noeleen Keavev 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Philip Cantwell [philcantwell@ireland.com] 
09 May 201 1 16:18 
Noeleen Keavey 
mairead; concepteng2; celtsunited; tom.oxley@hse.ie 
Re: PO516-03 Boliden Tara Mines Limited 

Dear Noeleen 
I refer to your email re application from Boliden Tara Mines re their large Tailings Dam Facility 
outside Navan. 

Please inform the Inspector I am in contact with the MEP Mairead McGuinness's EU's Office and 
also the HSE Officials for the NorthEast covering Meath and Louth Areas and An Taisce and also 
some residents about this. 

We would certainly appreciate a period to prepare and submit a comprehensive submission to the 
EPA on this large scale project which poses a serious long term health and well being for 
hundreds of thousands of the people living and working the Counties Meath and Louth and indeed 
for the whole of Ireland, North and South, let alone the potential catastrophic dangers to the 
residents of Navan as seen with the loss of life in Hungary's dam failure. 

The co-operation of the EPA when making this major decision, would be greatly appreciated by all 
concerned. 

Kind regards 

Cllr. Phillip Cantwell - Trim Town Council 

Dear C l l r .  Cantwell  

A l l  the  information t h a t  you requ i re  below i s  a v a i l a b l e  t o  view on the Agency ' s  website. 
We do not ho ld  a hard copy pub l i c  f i l e .  A l l  information submitted by the Appl icant  t o  the 
Agency i s  a va i l a b l e  t o  view on our  website. 

The documents are a v a i l a b l e  on the Agency 's  website a t  the  f o l l ow i n g  l o c a t i o n :  

http://www.epa.ie/terminalfour/ippc/index.jsp (copy t h i s  l i n k  t o  your website), t i c k  the 
' I  confirm'  button - the  reference number f o r  t h i s  app l i cat ion  i s  P0516-03. 
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Enter the reference number i n  the  Reg i s te r  Number box P0516-03 and h i t  the  ‘Search by 
Reg i s te r  Number’ button: 
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The fo l lowing  screen w i l l  appear, and you then c l i c k  on the Reference number for  the 
app l i cat ion :  
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The fo l lowing  page then appears, and a l l  the  documentation tha t  you wish  t o  view i s  
ava i l ab le  i n  the 'View Appl icant  DocumentsJ t a b :  
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I ”  - 

‘Further information’ i s  tagged as Section 90 reply.  

I t r u s t  this is o f  some assistance to you. 

Tek 053 9160600 
Fa& 05.3 9 160699 
Ernaif ii.~eavg@epa.ie 
W e 6 :  -www.epa.ie 

Please consider the environment before printing this email 
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_ _ _ _ _  O r i g i n a l  Message----- 
From: P h i l i p  Cantwell  [mailto:philcantwell@ireland.com] 
Sent:  08 A p r i l  2011 07:14 
To: Noeleen Keavey 
Subject:  Re: P0516-03 Bo l iden  Tara Mines Limited 

Dear Noeleen/Michael 
I r e f e r  t o  our  telephone converstaion o f  yesterday 7 A p r i l  2011 r e  app l i ca t i on  from 
Bol iden Tara Mines.  
P lease  c l a r i f y  the  f o l l ow ing :  - 
(1) What documents has  Bo l iden  Tara Mines submitted t o  the  EPA i n  t h e i r  app l i ca t i on  for a 
L icense.  Are they the  same a s  was submitted t o  the  P lann ing  Dept. o f  Meath County Counc i l  
i n  t h e i r  P lann ing  App l i ca t i on  and if tha t  i s  so then I may have these Reports /Documents 
i n  my po s se s s i on  already, or 

(2) Has Bo l iden  Tara Mines submitted more deta i led  Reports over  and above what i n  was 
t h e i r  p lann ing  app l i cat ion ,  p l u s  p o s s i b l e  other  deta i led  repor t s  and o r  information, o r  

(3) Are the  documents i n  t he  app l i ca t i on  from Bo l iden  Tara Mines t o  the  EPA, s p e c i f i c  t o  
waste c r i t e r i a  etc, i . e . ,  composition o f  waste, annual tonnage, t o t a l  tonnage f o r  t he  l i f e  
o f  the  mine and or fo r  the  durat ion  o f  Waste L icense from EPA? 

(4) Where can I view the  ' Fu r ther  In fo rmat ion '  l a t e s t  request from the  EPA t o  Bo l iden  Tara 
Mines. 

(5) Where can I view/inspect the  Further  Informat ion submitted by Bo l iden  Tara Mines t o  
the  EPA i n  response t o  the  Further  Informat ion request?  

Are a l l  or some o f  t he  above ava i l ab le  on l i n e  on EPA ' s  website and i f  so p lease  prov ide 
d i r e c t i o n s .  

Are a l l  documents i n  r e l a t i o n  t o  t h i s  app l i ca t i on  from Bol iden Tara Mines ava i l ab le  f o r  
in spect ion  i n  your Dub l i n  O f f i c e  a s  I would f i n d  it d i f f i c u l t  t o  t r a v e l  your o f f i c e s  i n  
Wexford and if so  p lease  prov ide a contact name and phone number and if po s s i b l e  an email 
address. 

K ind regards  

C l l r .  P h i l l i p  Cantwell  
Independent Counc i l l o r  - Trim Town Counci l  
Te l :  046 - 9431515 & 087 - 2880288 
Email (personal) philcantwell@ireland.com 
Fr iday  8 A p r i l  2011 @ 7:15am 

_ _ _ _ _  O r i g i n a l  Message - - - - -  
From: " P h i l i p  Cantwell"  <philcantwell@ireland.com> 
To: "Noeleen Keavey" <n. I<eavey@epa. i e >  
Cc: " ce l t sun i ted "  <celtsunited@topmail.ie>, "concepteng2" <concepteng2@eircom.net> 
Sent :  Fr iday,  1 Ap r i l ,  2011 00:02:29 GMT +00:00 GMT B r i t a i n ,  I r e l and ,  Por tuga l  
Subject:  Re: P0516-03 Bo l iden  Tara Mines L imited 

Dear Noeleen 
Thank you f o r  your prompt rep l y .  
We need t o  get  our  submiss ion  put together immediately and forwarded t o  the  EPA asap a f t e r  
t ha t .  
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Kind regards  

C l l r .  P h i l l i p  Cantwel l  
_ _ _ _ _  O r i g i n a l  Message - - - - -  
From: "Noeleen Keavey" <n. keaveyoepa. i e >  
To: " P h i l i p  Cantwell" <philcantwell@ireland.com> 
Sent:  Thursday, 3 1  March, 2011 14:04:19 GMT +00:00 GMT B r i t a i n ,  I re land,  Por tuga l  
Subject:  RE: P0516-03 Bol iden Tara Mines L imited 

Dear C l l r  Cantwell 

Further information was received from Bol iden Tara Mines on 14th  February 2011 and was 
ava i l ab le  t o  view on the Agency 's  website from 16th February 2011. Th i s  information i s  
cur rent ly  be ing  assessed by the In spector .  

Submiss ions can be made on the app l i cat ion  up t o  the time the Agency i s s u e s  a Proposed 
Determination. Should you have any concerns/issues with t h i s  app l i cat ion ,  I would adv i se  
you submit them as  soon a s  pos s ib le ,  so tha t  they can be f u l l y  addressed by the In spector  
a s se s s i ng  t h i s  app l i cat ion .  Submiss ions can be made online/email/posted t o  the Agency. 

There i s  a l s o  a f a c i l i t y  on our website where you can subscr ibe  t o  t h i s  app l i ca t i on  t o  
rece ive  RSS feeds.  I n s t r u c t i o n s  on how t o  subscr ibe t o  RSS Feeds are  ava i l ab le  t o  view on 
each l i v e  app l i cat ion .  Should you subscr ibe  t o  t h i s  se rv i ce ,  you w i l l  be n o t i f i e d  on any 
new information ava i l ab le  t o  view on t h i s  app l i cat ion .  

Trust  t h i s  i s  o f  some as s i s tance  t o  you. 

K ind Regards 

Noeleen Keavey 
O f f i c e  o f  Climate, L i cens ing  & Resource Use 
Environmental P rotect ion  Agency 
PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Ca s t l e  E s ta te  
Wexford 

Tel  : 053 9160600 
Fax : 053 9160699 
Emai l :  n.keavey@epa.ie 
Web : www.epa.ie 

n Please cons ider  the  environment before p r i n t i n g  t h i s  email 

_ _ _ _ _  O r i g i n a l  Message----- 
From: P h i l i p  Cantwell [mailto:philcantwell@ireland.com] 
Sent:  30 March 2011 16:19 
To: Noeleen Keavey 
Cc: ce l t sun i ted;  concepteng2 
Subject:  Re: P0516-03 Bol iden Tara Mines L imited 

Dear Noeleen 
Just  checking with you, has Bo l iden Tara Mines r ep l i ed  with  the Further Informat ion t o  the 
EPA a s  o f  y e t ?  

Has the Further Informat ion (if furn i shed)  t o  the EPA s a t i s f a c t o r y  and no fu r the r  i n f o  
I I f  they d id,  what was the date o f  t h e i r  r ep l y ?  

~ looked f o r !  
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I t s  very important if Tara Mines has rep l ied)  t o  get  the c l o s i n g  date (if now ava i lab le )  
f o r  u s  t o  make a submiss ion t o  the EPA? Thank you and your co l leagues  f o r  a l l  your 
a s s i s tance.  With the f a i l u r e  i n  2010 o f  the Dam i n  Hungary and the recent devastat ion  i n  
Japan, the l a s t  t h i n g  the people i n  Meath and Louth (and I r e l and )  need i s  a t o x i c  dump 
conta in ing  50 m i l l i o n  tons  o f  heavy metals i n  perpetu i ty  surrounded by two v e r t i c a l  
extensions l i k e  a t i c k i n g  time bomb! 

K ind regards 

C l l r .  P h i l l i p  Cantwel l  
Email sent t o  EPA on Wednesday 30 March 2011 @ 4:05pm 
_ _ _ _ _  O r i g i n a l  Message - - - - -  
From: "Noeleen Keavey" <n. keaveyeepa. i e >  
To: philcantwell@ireland.com 
Cc: "mairead mcguinness" <mairead.mcguinness@europarl.europa.eu> 
Sent:  Tuesday, 1 February, 2011 10:42:26 GMT +00:00 GMT B r i t a i n ,  I r e l and ,  Portugal  
Subject:  P0516-03 Bol iden Tara Mines L imited 

Dear P h i l  

I understand from my colleague, Josephine Kennedy, t ha t  you were querying the Proposed 
Determination date o f  the above app l i cat ion .  

The Agency received an app l i cat ion  from Bol iden Tara Mines L imited on 19  November 2010 t o  
review t h e i r  e x i s t i n g  l i cence  (which i s  ava i l ab le  t o  view on the  Agency ' s  website 
www.epa.ie). The app l i ca t i on  i s  cur rent ly  under assessment by an In spector  o f  the Agency 
and a Sect ion  90 i s sued  t o  the appl icant  on 20 January 2011 request ing  
c l a r i f i ca t i on s/ fu r the r  information on the information received on 19 November 2010 ( a l s o  
ava i l ab le  t o  view on our website). U n t i l  such time a s  t h i s  information i s  submitted no 
date w i l l  be se t  f o r  a Proposed Determination t o  i s s u e .  

Under l e g i s l a t i o n ,  the Agency may i s s u e  a number o f  Sect ion  90 requests  u n t i l  it i s  
s a t i s f i e d  it has a l l  the necessary information requi red t o  d r a f t  the Proposed 
Determination. 
i s s u e .  The Agency may a l s o  request time extens ions  from the appl icant  t o  g i v e  f u r the r  
cons iderat ion  t o  the information submitted. 

Th i s  i n  t u rn  w i l l  extend the date by which a Proposed Determination should 

Therefore u n t i l  such time as  the Agency has acknowledged the app l i cat ion  as  i n  compliance 
with Sect ion  90 o f  the Environmental P rotect ion  Agency Acts  1992 t o  2007, no date can be 
g i ven  as  t o  when the Proposed Determination w i l l  i s s u e .  

The Agency adv i ses  t ha t  you regu l a r l y  check the s t a tu s  o f  the app l i cat ion  on our website 
http://www.epa.ie/terminalfour/ippc/index.jsp u s i n g  the above reference number. 

I t r u s t  t h i s  i s  o f  some a s s i s t ance  t o  you. 

K ind Regards 

Noeleen Keavey 
O f f i ce  o f  Climate, L i cens ing  & Resource Use 
Environmental P rotect ion  Agency 
PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Ca s t l e  E s ta te  
Wexford 

Te l  : 053 9160600 
Fax : 053 9160699 
Email : 
Web : www.epa.ie 

n . I<eavey@epa . i e  
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